

District 41 Meeting March 15, 2017

DCM; Brent E. opened meeting with the Serenity Prayer.

Secretary's Report; Tonya R. handed out the minutes from February.

Jon M. motioned to accept the report. Seconded by Tonya, all in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report; Mark R. reported \$525.23 in Treasury at the start of January. He paid the answering service for January and February, paid for Brent & Jon to attend the G.A.W. Now the balance in the treasury is \$182.23. Tonya motioned to accept the report, seconded by Brent. All in favor, motion passed.

DCM Report; Brent reported about the Get Away Weekend, (G.A.W.) on March 31 and April 1st. The Northeast Regional Forum,(N.E.R.F.) on June 2-4th. Founder's Day event is June 9-11th.

Alt.DCM Report; Jon reported that he is now the Web Coordinator for Area 60.

Activities; Jon reported the spaghetti dinner and Speaker meeting went well.

PI/CPC; Tom F. absent. Jon reported that Tom did serve at a local event explaining our AA pamphlets to professionals.

Medallion Master; Stephanie K. absent.

Grapevine ; Jen A. absent.

Treatment & Facilities; Tom A. absent

Website; Jon has nothing to report.

Old Business; The Secretary position is open. Is anyone willing to stand for it? Mike M. stood. All in favor, Mike is now the District 41 Secretary! Is anyone willing to stand for Medallions? Stephanie K. has stepped down. Jon reported that Tyler R. is willing and has been providing medallions to groups for awhile now. All in favor of Tyler as the new Medallion Master.

New Business; GSR's are needed to represent their groups.

Member Comments; The Monday Night 12 & 12 Study group at Mt. Calvary at 8pm is doing well. Brent motioned to adjourn, seconded by Randy W. We closed with the Responsibility Statement.

Attendees; Brent E., George, Jack F., Jon M., Mark R., Mike M., Michael A., Randy W., Tonya R.